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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  Rachelle Moody, Interim City Administrator 

   

DATE:  August 7, 2020 

   

SUBJECT:  Virtual Special Called Study Session Date of Monday, August 10, 2020 

 

 

The City of North Augusta will conduct a virtual Special Called Study Session on Monday, 

August 10, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. using GoToMeeting online conferencing software. The virtual 

Special Called Study Session will be streamed online for public viewing at: 

 

 City Facebook page: To access, visit www.facebook.com/cityofnorthaugusta or 

search “City of North Augusta – Public Information” on www.Facebook.com  

 

 City YouTube page: To access, visit 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRLLD_cnQ68YRQgUGaE_22Q or search 

“City of North Augusta Public Information” on www.YouTube.com   

 

 

The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 

 

ITEM 1. PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM:      Calhoun Park Committee -                 

 Presentation to Council 

 

The Calhoun Park Committee, appointed March 18, 2019 by Resolution 2019-10, will present to Council 

its report and recommendation for Calhoun Park. 

 

 

ITEM 2. PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM:      South Carolina Attorney General’s  

Opinion Related to the Meriwether  

Monument – Council Discussion 

 

Council will engage in a discussion of the South Carolina Attorney General’s opinion related to the 

Meriwether Monument. 
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